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Kay Flynn

Subject: FW: 001305-TP - more questions on confidentiality

----- Original Message--—- R

From: Wayne Knight O IGIN

Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2003 10:43 AM A L
To: Kay Flynn .
Cc: Beth Keating

Subject: RE: 001305-TP - more questions on confidentiality

Hi Kay, .
The first four, 10423-01, 13610-01, 14453-01, and 04004-02 should have been followed up with formal requests in a
timely manner. They were not and as such these documents may now be made public. 06983-02 can also be made
public as no request followed the notice of intent. 24707-02 and 08110-02 are still confidential. Even though there has

been no ruling on these, they maintain there confidentiality through the appeal at which time they are to be returned to
BellSouth.

----- Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2003 11:05 AM

To: Wayne Knight

Cc: Richard Bellak; Marguerite Lockard

Subject: 001305-TP - more questions on confidentiality

= decla 55:'-'!37

Wayne, as | mentioned in other e-mail, we're preparing this docket to go to court (US district court). | have questions on
other confidential documents:

10423-01 - Supra's prehearing statement with Attachment A

13610-01 - Supra's posthearing brief.

14453-01 - Portions of Supra's motion for leave to file supplemental authority.

04004-02 - Supra's motion for reconsideration and clarification of Order PSC-02-0413-FOF-TP.

The 4 documents above, all filed by Supra, were submitted with claims. Should they have been followed up with formal
requests for confidentiality? Should requests be filed now and ruled on before we ship the documents to court?
06983-02 - Supra's motion to stay Orders PSC-02-0413-FOF-TP and PSC-02-0878-FOF-TP pending appeal per Rule 25-
22.061, with Exhibit B.

The document above was filed with a notice of intent, and never followed up with a formal request. Is it now public
record?

07247-02 - BellSouth's opposition to Supra's motion to stay Orders 02-0413 and 02-0878 {x-ref 08110-02).

08110-02 - BellSouth's opposition to Supra's motion to stay Orders 02-0413 and 02-0878 (x-ref 07274-02)

The 2 documents above were filed by BellSouth under a request for confidentiality. There has been no ruling on the
request. We will need a ruling before we send the record to court.

Thanks in advance for your assistance with this matter.

Kay
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